


TOWN OF STONY POINT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of June 21, 2018



PRESENT:						ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. Anginoli						Steve Honan, Attorney
Mr. Keegan						
Mr. Casscles (absent)
Mr. Vasti 
Mr. Lynch 
Mr. Strieter (absent)

Chairman Wright 

Chairman Wright:  Good evening.  Welcome to the Stony Point Zoning Board of Appeals.  I call this meeting of June 21, 2018, to order.  Please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and roll call taken.
Chairman Wright:  We have three (3) items on the agenda and I’ll be recusing myself for the last item on the agenda.  The first item on the agenda is the new application; the request of John and Nicole Colluzzi.
Request of John and Nicole Colluzzi – App. #18-07

A variance from the requirements of Chapter 215, Article V, Section 15A-h.1-5; required 7.2 feet, provided 5.0 feet for a deck located at 3 Van Buren Street, Stony Point, New York.

Section:  15.01     Block:  2     Lot:  73     Zone:  R1

Is the applicant present?  Can you just stand up and identify yourself and where you live?
	John Colluzzi
	3 Van Buren Street
	Stony Point, New York

Chairman Wright:  “The testimony you are about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes.

Chairman Wright:  So what we are looking to do, Mr. Colluzzi, is I know you’ve been here before, so we are just going to ask you up front just what are you are looking to do and what kind of changed and then we will bring you back for a Public Hearing on July 5, 2018.  We will do another site visit on June 24, 2018.  If you could just kind of give us a quick background and we will probably ask you these same questions again when you come back.  We just want to make sure that the application is complete.  If you could just give us an overview of what you are looking to do.

Mr. Colluzzi:  My builder had the plans and sent the plans in.  We got the approval for the plans.  He made a mistake.  He wrote a letter, it’s in there.  As soon as it was bought to my attention, I stopped everything and came here.  

So the small mistake is that the 7.2 feet that I got approved for, in one small section; tiny section, there is a bump-out and that’s what I am requesting you approve; that small bump-out.  

Chairman Wright:  How big is the bump-out, about?

Mr. Colluzzi:  2 feet.

Chairman Wright:  2 feet.  Does that make it instead of 7.2…?

Mr. Colluzzi:  In one small section instead of it being 7.2 it will be 5 feet.  So the whole deck is exactly like I was approved for at 7.2, except for one small section.  He made a mistake.  It changes everything on it so that is why I stopped everything and I came before you to ask for a new variance.

Mr. Vasti:  Do you have a rendering of the bump-out.

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes.  It should be included in the plans.  You will see it in red.  

Mr. Vasti:  Right in the corner.  Is that correct?

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes.  There should be two (2) sets.  You should have the survey and you should also have the actual plans.

Mr. Vasti:  The bump-out…the variance that you are seeking is for 2 feet.  How many square feet is the bump-out altogether?  

Mr. Colluzzi:  I don’t know.

Mr. Vasti:  Is it for a grill.

Mr. Colluzzi:  It’s supposed to be an octagon and they cut off a small section of the octagon.  So it’s really going to be…it’s going to look like this.

Mr. Vasti:  What’s the purpose of the bump-out?  What purpose will it serve?

Mr. Colluzzi:  It’s just the aesthetics of the deck.  It’s an area that…

Mr. Vasti:  It’s not for a grill or for anything else…for seating or…

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes, we are looking to put a tub there for my kids.

Mr. Vasti:  In the bump-out?  So it’s a substantial amount of space.  It sticks out 2 feet, but it’s a substantial amount of space.  I’m trying to envision this because the variance says that you provided 5 feet and now you need 7.2 feet.  So you need 2.2 feet beyond the deck of what you are originally proposed.  But, I don’t know the square footage of the bump-out.

Mr. Colluzzi:  I can get that for you.  So the original approval was to be 7.2 feet from the property on that bump-out…instead of being 7.2 feet it will be 5 feet away.

Mr. Vasti:  I understand that Mr. Colluzzi, but it could be 2.2 feet beyond what you requested by 30 feet long.

Mr. Colluzzi:  No.

Mr. Vasti:  That would be substantial.

Mr. Colluzzi:  Yes, I agree.

Mr. Vasti:  So I need…I don’t know.  All I see is a little tiny bump-out on here.  I would like to know the dimensions.

Mr. Colluzzi:  I do have all that.  I believe it was provided.

Mr. Vasti:  Sure, that would help me understand it.

Mr. Colluzzi:  I agree 100%.  I thought I had provided that in the package.

Mr. Vasti:  Thank you.

Mr. Lynch:  In relationship to the neighbor’s house where that bump-out is, how far to the back…I know it’s towards the back of the house because I was up on the property, so how…in relationship to that bump-out how far…

Mr. Colluzzi:  As far back, as the deck goes.

Mr. Lynch:  Is it possible just to, instead of bumping out to the exact corner just to go straight back and bump it out so it’s straight edged out.  You still get the space, but you’ll just have that one edge straight; instead of having caddie cornered.  I know the way it is positioned here on the map it’s like caddie corner.  It would be this way verses if you just continued that way and just went straight out that way.

Mr. Colluzzi:  Straight back, yes, I understand Tom.  So the way it was positioned, the aesthetics the way everything flowed on the deck my original…what I was looking for was to have that octagon.

Mr. Vasti:  We were just handed a rendering of it that may help us…

Ms. Kivlehan:  It was in your original packet.

Mr. Vasti:  It explains a lot now.

Mr. Colluzzi:  I apologize.

Mr. Vasti:  There is no need to apologize.  That is alright.  We have it.  It’s a nice design.  I could see what you are going to use it for.  You are going to put a hot tub there; or something.  Thank you.  That answered my question.

Chairman Wright:  Any other questions for the applicant?

	(no response)

Chairman Wright:  Okay, so I will take a motion that we do a site visit on the 24th, which will probably happen sometime between 8:30 and 10:00.  We will put it on the agenda for July 5, 2018.

***MOTION:  Chairman Wright made a motion to place Application #18-07 on the July 5, 2018, agenda for a Public Hearing; seconded by Mr. Vasti.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  The other item on the agenda are the minutes of June 7, 2018.  

***MOTION:  Chairman Wright made a motion to accept the minutes of June 7, 2018; seconded by Mr. Keegan.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Chairman Wright:  With that, I’ll be recusing myself at this point and I will be turning over to Mr. Vasti, who will take over the Public Hearing for Mr. Schnittker.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you Tom.  Is someone here representing Timothy Schnittker?  Please come up and identify yourself and your address.

	Timothy Schnittker
	64 Beach Road
	Stony Point, New York

Acting Chairman Vasti:  “Is the testimony you about to give is truthful?”

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you.  Go ahead Mr. Schnittker.  We are going to continue the Public Hearing so do you have anything you want to add before I open it up again to the public.

Mr. Schnittker:  Okay, when I was here the last time there was a discrepancy about height.  So what I did was I not only have my house height, my neighbor - Steve’s at 60 Beach Road height, and then I have 74 Beach Road (the proposed height) is on a plan signed by the, stamped by the architect.  So that clarifies the heights of all three (3) structures; two (2) existing and one (1) hopefully will be built.  So I wanted to clarify the height because that was the big deal last time.  What I have (handing out site plan for 74 Beach Road)…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Is this the same as we had the last time at the last meeting?

Mr. Schnittker:  Correct.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Kathy do you have a copy of this?

Ms. Kivlehan:  No.  

Mr. Lynch:  What I’m looking for…just also tell us what’s the difference in…are they all the same height or are they all…

Mr. Schnittker:  They are all very very similar.  This one, this plan states that the proposed structure is 37 feet and my structure that I live in is 37.3 feet and 60 Beach Road is 34 feet.  So the structures are very similar in height.  Mr. Pettipas’ house is about 1,800 square feet.  Mine is 25 and change and the proposed structure is 2,000…a little over 2,000.  So they are all very similar and I do have elevations.  You have elevations of the proposed structure…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  That I believe was the source of confusion here and that’s why we continued the Public Hearing and invited the Building Inspector tonight; primarily because of those dimensionalities.  As soon as you are finished, I’m going to ask Mr. Sheehan to come up so we can ask him some questions.  Do you have anything else to add?

Mr. Schnittker:  Do you have any questions?

Mr. Lynch:  The new house that you are proposing, that lot in relationship to the other two lots is the height and the square footage about the same.  I know you were grandfathered in with the F.E.M.A. ruling are those lots very similar in size…

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes, my lot that my house…it was grandfathered, but it’s only a little under 5,000 square feet.

Mr. Lynch:  How many variances are on that lot per side?  Like you are asking for three (3) side variances and one (1) height variance on this proposed new house.  On your lot…

Mr. Schnittker:  Every side.

Mr. Lynch:  Every side and how about your neighbor’s house?

Mr. Schnittker:  And the height obviously.  But F.E.M.A….

Mr. Lynch:  So you have four (4) sides and a height variance on your property, how about your neighbors.

Mr. Schnittker:  I believe there would be about the same thing.  I’m not sure, but I mean there certainly…we have enough to park in front of the house and we have 17 feet plus or minus to the seawall and our side yard.  I think Steve being a corner lot he might have a little more frontage towards Beach Road, but his side yard can’t be more than 10 or 12 feet either; his side yards.  So I would say he would probably be 3 out of 4 variances and a height requirement.

Mr. Lynch:  Do you have the site plan or something showing that.

Mr. Schnittker:  I have the plans, but I don’t have a site plan for his property.  

Mr. Lynch:  How about yours?

Mr. Schnittker:  I didn’t bring a…I only bought the elevations.  I was going to show you the elevations and the look.  I don’t have the site plans.

Mr. Lynch:  I would just like to see in relationship to what it is, based on what you are telling us turns the square footage based on what your property reflects, what your neighbor reflects and what the new house, possibly could show.

Mr. Schnittker:  Well if you went by our two houses, I think the other house are kind of the same.  I mean it’s going to be the same height, although I could of gotten less variances if I would of gave them a very short front yard or…it is close, but I chose to put the house right in the middle of the property so they have a side yard, they have a little backyard, a little side yard and a front yard.  So the parking is underneath as is ours.  So they are all the same house.  They are very similar.

Mr. Keegan:  Your original application asked for a variance of 42 feet in the height.

Mr. Schnittker:  I straightened that out…

Mr. Keegan:  Now you are asking…you want to amend this to be 37 feet?

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes, and I have that on…I had Celentano change it according to all four.  So the site plan now is what Bill said is Article XIV, Section whatever he told me to do and it reflects all four (4) variances on the site plan with a city plan on it; you asked for that.  It’s got…

Acting Chairman Vasti:   Does the Building Department have one?  Please give the clerk a copy.  

Mr. Schnittker:  It the same site plan (away from the podium – inaudible)

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So if I understand you correctly, the first three variances have to do with setbacks.  The fourth variance has to do with the allowable height and according to the agenda I have in front of me tonight and the rest of the Board, I’m looking at a maximum height of 25 feet and you are exceeding that to 42 feet.  You just stated that’s not accurate.  You lowered it down to 37 feet.  Is that all correct?

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes, that is correct now.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Mr. Sheehan, I would like to first of all; and I’ll get back to you.  I would like to first of all thank you for coming tonight and I would like you to just respond to what the applicant just stated about the height variance being sought here on this application.

Mr. Sheehan:  Actually I was talking to Mr. Schnittker about this.  He was supposed to bring in a new set of plans which he hasn’t.  But, anyway had he gone, but apparently what happened was I had it at 42 feet.  I neglected to take off the 6 foot of the grade, property at elevation 6.  I must not have deducted the 6 from the total height which would bring it down to 36 feet.  What I did was I took the proposed elevation of 18 feet add the stories, that was the first floor, the foot for the box and another 9 foot for the 2nd floor and then the roof.  I never deducted the start at grade 6.  So the height really should be 36 feet.  

However, I just want to point out two (2) different things from this property and the property across the street.  Those two properties were replaced of existing homes that were damaged from the storm.  The reason they didn’t come before the Zoning Board for variances is because the Town Board had granted them immunity for all the structures out on the river on height variances and as long as they fit in the same footprint their existing house was they were exempt from setbacks and height requirements.  The Town Board did that for all the homes down because otherwise we would have so many people before the Zoning Board because every house that was going to be replaced would have needed variances.  

In this case, there was never a house on this lot.  This was a vacant lot.  So it is not a replacement of an existing house that was damaged.  So there is a difference between this application and two homes across the street.  As a matter of fact, Mr. Schnittker house is actually on two (2) lots.  That house, there was two (2) houses on that lot.  The previous owners were merged.  The homes are vacant now and the property was merged and he built his house.  I just wanted to give you that background information.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  That is extremely helpful and I certainly enables me to ask the following question which is conformity; which is always something we include in granting the variance.  It is one of the tests.  So what Mr. Schnittker is proposing, does it fit in with the conformity of the other homes in terms of the height of the roof or is his height going to exceed the height of the others.

Mr. Sheehan:  No, it will be go along with the others.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  That is very important.  Thank you.

Mr. Anginoli:  Bill, I have a question.  I’m still wondering what this paragraph from the County is about where it mentions the height of the house 42 feet, but they say in the architectural drawing, Mr. Goldstein, its 33.3 feet.  Where is that coming from?

Mr. Sheehan:  Well again the height difference is because I didn’t deduct, in other words the house didn’t start at elevation zero; it started at elevation six.  When I did the calculations, I never deducted the elevation six.  So if you take six away from 42 you get 36.  

Mr. Anginoli:  But, you don’t get 33.

Mr. Sheehan:  No, the discrepancy is probably where you measure the height to and the problem is because when they submitted their plans they never gave us the pitch of the roof so we had to “guess-timate” the height of their roof from the second story up.  And also I think the County also probably figured that the floors were 18 and you have 9 feet ceilings all on the first and second floor.  So there is 2 feet right there.  So I would say a ballpark.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  What is the elevation of the roof regarding…

	(inaudible – too many people talking at once)

Acting Chairman Vasti:  If every 2 feet; what’s the height?

Mr. Schnittker:  37 feet.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  No, no.  What type of roof?

Mr. Schnittker:  It’s a gable roof.  The same as the other two houses.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So if every horizontal 2 feet what’s the vertical?

Mr. Schnittker:  It’s 12 on 12.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  12 on 12.

Mr. Schnittker:  And there is a 15 foot span, so…

Mr. Sheehan:  Excuse me; it’s 12 on 12…

Mr. Schnittker:  Yes.  

Mr. Sheehan:  That’s even higher.

Mr. Schnittker:  Harry Goldstein has it written down.  It is what it is.

Mr. Sheehan:  The house is 30 foot wide.

Mr. Schnittker: Right, with a 15 foot span.

Mr. Sheehan:  15 foot…

Mr. Schnittker:  7 feet.

Mr. Sheehan:  You said to the very top.  Usually if it is 12 on 12 that roof rises 15 feet from the top ceiling…the house is 30 foot wide.  12 on 12 means after 30 its 15.  12 on 12 raised that roof from the ceiling towards the second floor to the ridge you are already at 15 feet (inaudible).

	(too many people talking – inaudible)

Mr. Schnittker:  It’s the same as mine.

Mr. Sheehan:  I know how to calculate a pitch on a roof.  12 on 12 is very simple.

Mr. Schnittker:  The dormer did come out to face the river.  They are 12 on 12.  They are only 15 foot span.  

	(too many people talking – inaudible and away from the podium)

Mr. Honan:  Do you have a new set of plans.  I have the plans from Mr. Goldstein that are numbered 1 through 3, undated.  Did he issue new plans?

Mr. Schnittker:  He didn’t have the time to do the actual plans that I will submit.  But, the elevations and the roof and the height is right there on the sealed copy.  

Mr. Sheehan:  I will tell you 7 on 12 and with the elevation; it’s going to be 36 feet.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Okay, so what we need, Mr. Schnittker, is first of all revised plans with dates because we are throwing a lot of numbers around here tonight and you should be prepared to provide those to the Zoning Board members and to the Town and to the Building Department, dates, any revisions, accurate renditions, whatever.  With numbers that we can work with.  That’s what we need.  We just established.  We don’t have plans with dates.  You are saying they are new plans.  I want plans with dates and I want real revisions to go to the Building Department so they can be reviewed.  

Mr. Schnittker:  I just want to say that you have this plan in front of you.  All my architect did, on this plan, the only change he made was he put the height…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Fine, then get me another set of plans.  That’s what we are going to vote on so we need another set of plans.  If your architect made a change, that is fine.  That happens.  That happens every day.  But, we need a set of plans with those changes.  

Mr. Honan:  You can also have a date on them so you can track the changes.

Mr. Schnittker:  There was no change.  

Mr. Keegan:  That’s still 42 feet.  

Mr. Schnittker:  That wasn’t what we calculated.  I never calculated 42 feet.  That was a mistake by the Rockland County and Bill just told you that he made a mistake when he calculated.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Correct, but that doesn’t…that is correct.  Everything you just said is correct.  However, if you are going to have a 7 on 12 roof and it’s a 30 foot area and your architect made changes, I would like to see a set of plans that reflects all of the above that we just discussed.  I think that is something that is expected anytime there is a revision or a change we need to have that because that becomes a permanent record filed in the Building Department.  

Does any members of the Board have any other questions for Mr. Sheehan or Mr. Schnittker?

Mr. Keegan:  I have a question for the Counselor.  Counselor, in keeping with that idea about the record; we needed an amended application, am I right?

Mr. Honan:  We definitely are going to need a new set of plans; both a site plan type plan as well as the building plan showing what the elevations are actually being requested, what they are intending to build for this Board to look at and know exactly what they are approving .

Mr. Schnittker:  The site plan is a sealed copy that I gave you.  If you need a couple more copies, I can.  But, that site plan was just done today and it’s got all the necessary changes…the one change for the height requirement, the bulk table…you asked for a couple of more things on it.  The municipal…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Well we are not looking at bulk tables.  We are looking at setbacks and the height of the roof.

Mr. Schnittker:  Setbacks are on there.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  We don’t need bulk tables because that is the County.  We are here to give you the opportunity for relief and we want to do that for you.  We want to do everything possible to help you, but we have to have the correct numbers.  We have to have the correct information in order to make a decision and I’m sure you understand that.  

Mr. Honan:  I think what Mr. Keegan mentioned, it is in the nature of an amendment to your application so you just have to state exactly what you are looking for from this Board so that everybody is working off the same page.  

Mr. Schnittker:  What’s that encounter – an amended…?

Mr. Honan:  I think there is a number of numbers that were being requested as far as the height.  So just clarify it now that we have new plans…

Mr. Schnittker:  You keep on saying new plans.  The plans aren’t new.  All he did was put a height on the side of an existing plan.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  That is still a change.

Mr. Honan:  They are different from the ones that were submitted to the Board.

Mr. Schnittker:  No, they are not different.  They are not different.

Mr. Lynch:  He amended the plan by putting the line on it with the height on it.  Correct.

Mr. Schnittker:  He amended.  He clarified the height.  I guess it’s an amendment, yes.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  It’s not a big thing.  It’s a piece of paper.  That’s all it is.  You have plenty of time to get it.  Anything else for the applicant?  

Mr. Honan:  I just have a question for Mr. Sheehan.  With respect to the setbacks to the property boundaries, is it calculated off the base of the foundation or off the structure?

Mr. Sheehan:  Off the structure.

Mr. Honan:  Because we have the overhangs apparently, bump-outs and we also have the overhang of a roof.  

Mr. Sheehan:  Actually the cantilever…I had him bring in new plans before I sent it to the Zoning Board about the setbacks on that.  The roofs are hanging 18 inches; so they are not part of the calculation.  But, the actual setbacks are calculated off the original foundation (inaudible).  So the setbacks are correct.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Are you planning on a soffit underneath the eaves of the roof?  Is there going to be a soffit?

Mr. Schnittker:  Soffit, yes. 

Acting Chairman Vasti:  How many feet does the soffit…

Mr. Schnittker:  16 inches, minimal.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  With soffit vents…

Mr. Schnittker:  12 inch flyers probably.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Any one on the Board have any other questions before I open it up to the public.

	(no response)

Ms.Kivlehan:  I am going to need 10 more copies of the plans.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Is there anyone in the audience that has any questions for Mr. Schnittker.  One at a time.  Please stand up and state your name and address.

	Susan Filgueras – Board Member of S.P.A.C.E.
	87 Mott Farm Road
	Tomkins Cove, New York

Ms. Filgeras:  And we are somewhat concerned and we do have several questions, so I’ll try to give them to you as they go.  I learned tonight that this is a new lot.  Where was this lot carved from?  I went down there specifically tonight to take another look at this parcel.  How was this lot created?   What was it carved from because it’s right up against the marina or the marina building there?

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Okay are you asking…I can’t give you that answer.  The applicant or the Building Inspector.  It’s a Public Hearing for the applicant.

Mr. Honan:  It’s not necessarily a question and answer period.  You can make statements to the Board, but it’s not…you cannot ask a question of the applicant.

Ms. Filgeras:  The first question is how is that lot created?  Because frankly it’s a postage stamp.  I understand the two (2) houses that are there were built from existing.  I understand that the Town did provide…I went to most of those hearings, and then participated in the Community Reconstruction Zone Program and we spent a great deal of time down there.  There is an awful lot of variances to this building.  We are now discussing building plans for condos at the far end.  That means some things got to change with that road.  They are discussing something different at the other end of the road with BaMar.  So we are issuing variances for this property, which is exceptionally close to the road to start with, what’s going to happen knowing down the road that the shape of that road is going to change based on what’s already in front.  And, I realize that it’s off-site and you can’t put the two (2) projects together.  It doesn’t matter.  We live in the same Town.  You’ve got projects on each side that is going to change that road and this building is exceptionally close.  

The next thing that I hear from a lot of people and I think Bill might of attended one or two when the restaurant…one, two restaurants back from the Mexican restaurant was in full swing and doing very nicely and put tables outside and all the residents came in and boy they just had…we don’t want this noise, we didn’t buy these houses for this.  Yet that’s been a bar and/or restaurant, and I’m old, so since I’ve been born, on that corner.  And, yet now we have people with residence say but, you can’t do that there.  I live here. 

This house is up against, or very close, to an existing commercial structure that has been there; I’m not even going to guess.  So what happens when you build this house and the homeowner goes yeah but they are making all this noise in this building and they are moving boats, and they are on…I don’t want…How do you reconcile putting a residential home or, oxymoron there, but putting a home up against a commercial building like that.  

I think we are asking for issues.  When I drove by and looked at the building, and I didn’t want to trespass, I was not on your property…I was on the road…

Mr. Schnittker:  It is an easement.

Ms. Filgeras:  Okay, but I didn’t want you to think I was wondering on your property.  The houses, I thought they were supposed to be…allow the water to flow underneath them and they didn’t appear to look like that.  I spent an awful lot of time with the Community Reconstruction Zone Program trying to figure out what we do in those instances.  That area was hit awfully hard.  It seems to me, and I’m sorry and I know we are entitled to develop properties, but it feels like you are trying to jam in something that doesn’t quite fit and I don’t think you are going to get the foundation done before we are going to find out we have issues, we have problems.  It’s too close and are we building something somewhere it shouldn’t be.  I just think that we have…we have to have a better long range plan.  We have to understand what we want our waterfront to look like.  We have to understand the continuity or the fluidity of our waterfront.  In addition to all of that, it’s what’s the traffic pattern going to be.  I don’t have those answers.  I’m just asking the questions and it’s not that I don’t want him to build a house; that’s not my question.  I was down there with everybody else trying to help pick up refuse’.  I was there listening about the poor man who passed in one of the marinas and our ambulance service was all over the place and we had firemen taking out an elderly woman on their ladder from the railroad; not the road, the railroad.  

So that road has its issue and we are amplifying them because of development on both sides.  This application here and it’s got so many variances it leads me to ask the question should it be built and didn’t we learn any lessons from Sandy.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you very very much.  Anyone else want to make any statements.

	(no response)

Acting Chairman Vasti:  I think we all need to keep the Public Hearing open.


Mr. Honan:  That is correct.  Keep the Public Hearing open and continue it until the next meeting.  

***MOTION:  Mr. Keegan made a motion to keep the Public Hearing open; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

Mr. Honan:  Just a clarification of what the applicant needs to bring next time.  There is a letter from the Rockland County Department of Planning dated June 1, 2018…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  We have four (4) copies that were given to Kathy and we need four (4) more and we need any amendments to the site plan that the architect made.  If he drew a line, if he made numbers on it; anything that changed and we need a site plan with dates on it.

Mr. Honan:  Also, in the Planning letter they are asking for a vicinity map…

Mr. Schnittker:  That’s on the site plan.

Mr. Honan:  That is on the site plan and it also shows the different zoning that butts up against this property?

Mr. Schnittker:  Only north and south.  That’s on there.  I have the Highway Department permit that’s on the list.  I pretty much went through the whole Rockland County thing and…

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Thank you and Mr. Sheehan do you have anything you need to add that should be bought in.  

Mr. Sheehan:  No, the only thing I suggest is that he submits to myself prior to the next meeting so I can look at it.

Acting Chairman Vasti:  Yes, that would be prudent.  

Mr. Schnittker:  I will get them as soon as possible.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  So the next meeting will be July 5, 2018.  Mr. Sheehan once again I would like to thank you for your time this evening.

Mr. Sheehan:  Thank you.  

Acting Chairman Vasti:  With that I will take a motion to close the meeting.

***MOTION:  Acting Chairman Vasti made a motion to adjourn the meeting of June 21, 2018; seconded by Mr. Lynch.  All in favor; the motion was carried.

						Respectfully submitted,

						Kathleen Kivlehan
						Secretary
						Zoning Board of Appeals
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